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January 28, 2025

TO: Charlie Smithson, Secretary of the Senate
Meghan Nelson, Chief Clerk of the House

FROM: Scott Marler, Director

RE: Registered Flexible Fuel Vehicles

lowa Code section 452A.33(3) requires by February 1 of each year the lowa Department of
Transportation shall deliver a report to the governor and legislative services agency regarding
flexible fuel vehicles registered in lowa. The report shall include:

1. the number of flexible fuel vehicles according to year of manufacture;
2. the number of passenger vehicles according to the year of manufacture; and

3. the number of light pickup trucks according to the year of manufacture.

This report reflects the flexible fuel vehicles registered in lowa as of January 2025.
If you have questions, please contact me.

Thank you.

Attachment



FLEX FUEL VEHICLES REGISTERED IN IOWA

Model Year Passenger Light truck Total

2005 & earlier 19,054 6,747 25,801
2006 3,596 4,226 7,822
2007 9,631 6,676 16,307
2008 8,709 8,561 17,270
2009 9,148 7,467 16,615
2010 12,683 13,375 26,058
2011 21,441 19,662 41,103
2012 36,082 17,891 53,973
2013 38,095 22,999 61,094
2014 39,486 18,085 57,571
2015 38,983 19,256 58,239
2016 26,210 12,804 39,014
2017 25,618 15,060 40,678
2018 17,371 15,396 32,767
2019 19,037 7,104 26,141
2020 9,432 4,859 14,291
2021 8,804 2,280 11,084
2022 4,774 3,477 8,251
2023 4,026 2,319 6,345
2024 1,210 765 1,975
2025 71 3 74

All 353,461 209,012 562,473

Effective 1/15/2025
Passenger = automobile,moped, motorcycle & multi-purpose
Light truck = light truck & motor home
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